HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 21, 2014
8:36 a.m

8:36: 03 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting
to order at 8:36 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Al an Austerman, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Mark Neuman, Vice-Chair
Representative Ma Costello
Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative Les Gara

Representative David Quttenberg

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

Li ndsey Hol nes
Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson
Tamm e W1 son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Dani el George, Staff, Representative Bill Stoltze; Brodie
Ander son, Staff, Representative St eve Thonpson;
Representative Eric Feige, Sponsor; M chael Paschal | ,
Staff, Representative Eric Feige; Doug G enn, Board Menber,
Commercial Fishing and Agriculture Bank; Lela Klingert,
President, Conmercial Fishing and Agricul ture Bank.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

M. Fonder, Director, Tax D vision, Departnent of Revenue.
SUMVARY
HB 121 COMVERCI AL FI SHI NG & AGRI CULTURE BANK

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 03/21/14 8:36 A M



HB 121 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

HB 306 EVAL. | NDI RECT EXPENDI TURES; TAX CREDI TS

HB 306 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

#hb306
HOUSE BI LL NO. 306

"An Act relating to tax credits and adm nistration of
tax credit prograns; requiring the Departnent of
Revenue to report indirect expenditures; relating to
t he duties of state agenci es; requiring t he
legislative finance division to analyze certain
indirect expenditures; relating to |apse dates for
appropriations for capital projects; repealing certain
statutes aut hori zi ng i ndirect expendi t ur es; and
providing for an effective date."

8:37:47 AM

Vice-Chair Neunman MOVED to ADOPT the proposed conmttee
substitute for HB 306, Wrk Draft 28-LS1396\H (Nauman,
3/ 20/ 14).

Co-Chair Stoltze OBIJECTED for di scussion

DANI EL GEORGE, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE  BI LL STOLTZE,
explained the changes in the CS. He stated that the
techni cal changes in the bill related to a staggered repeal
of sone of the tax credits.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked that the word "sunset" be used
rather than the word "repeal ."

M. Ceorge |ooked at page 1, and noted that Representative
Rei nbol d was added as a sponsor. He |ooked at page 5, and
remar ked that the previous Section 6 was renoved, which was
a lapsing of appropriations or allocations for grants to
uni ncorporated comunities, if substantial work was not
started within five years. He |ooked at page 6, lines 15
t hrough 30, which were new Sections 8, 9, and 10. He | ooked
at page 7, and the new Section 7. He stated that Section 14
was newly inserted. He remarked that on |ines 29 through

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/21/14 8:36 A M



31, new contingency |anguage was added. He |ooked and page
8, and noted the new Sections 19, 20, 21, and 22.

Representative Hol nes asked for detail on how the changes
in the CS inpacted the bill.

BRODI E ANDERSQN, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE STEVE THOWPSON,
stated that Section 6 was renoved, and Sections 8,9,10, 11,
and 12 related to the staggered sunset dates. He explai ned
that Sections 13, 14, 15, and 16 were related to sunset
dates for the Wnd brindle Scholarship Tax Credit, the Film
Tax Credit, the Veteran Enploynent Tax Credit, the Sal non
Uilization Tax Credit, the Education Tax Credit, the
Sal nron Production Devel opnent Tax Credit, and the CDQ Tax
Credit. The transition |language renmamined the sanme. The
contingency |anguage was in Section 18. He announced that
Sections 19, 19, 20, 21, and 22 were the dates in which the
previ ous sections would go into effect which were 2016,
2018, and 2020.

8:42:45 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze WTHDREW his OBJECTION. There being NO
OBJECTI QN, the proposed committee substitute was adopt ed.

Representati ve Thonpson spoke to the bill. The tax credits
had been put in many years earlier with good intentions,
but the legislature needed to take a hard look at the
credits to determ ne whether the original intent was stil
effective.

Representative WIson understood that the part that had
been renoved related to unorganized areas and grants. She
queried the reason behind that renoval. Co-Chair Stoltze
replied that the section drew attention away from the
| arger focus of the tax credit issues.

Representative WIlson wanted to nake sure the bill didn't
do sonet hing she did not know.

Representative Thonpson relayed that the process was
currently well established in the departnment. He asked
about the CDQ tax credit. M. Anderson replied that the
credit woul d be extended.

Representative Miunoz spoke to the two year cycles in the
bill. She wondered if it was a one-tinme occurrence, once

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/21/14 8:36 A M



the cycles were achieved. M. Anderson replied that there
was the actual true sunset date, the extension, and the
review cycle set up through Departnent of Revenue (DOR) and
the Legislative Finance Division (LFD). The review cycle
schedul e would be every two years and the sunsets would be
the specific dates for the tax credits in Title 43. Future
| egi sl atures would have to offer legislation to extend the
credits. He stated that the tax credits that were specified
in the legislation were easily definable with plenty of
i nformati on.

Representative Minoz asked if the itens came up for review
under the two year cycle after their initial review M.
Anderson replied that those itens would be reviewed by DOR
and LFD.

8:48: 02 AM

Representative Minoz queried the repeal date of the
education tax credit. M. Anderson replied that the credit
woul d be reviewed in 2018.

Vice-Chair Neuman pointed to Section 6 and asked if it
dealt with reappropriations. M. Anderson answered that the
section was related to the unexpended balances for the
department. It referred to the Capital Appropriations
Status Report, which allowed for the ability of the
| egislature to reappropriate funds.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that the section allowed the
legislature to reappropriate funds or to extend the
credits. M. Anderson agreed.

Vice-Chair Neuman surmised that Section 6 related to
capital appropriations to the departnents. M. Anderson
agr eed.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked if the bill contained a definition
for "substantial." M. Anderson responded that t he
muni cipalities had criteria for what was considered
substanti al .

Vi ce- Chair Neunan suspected it was the case. He stated that
he would work with the sponsor on the item

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/21/14 8:36 A M



Representative Gara asked about the film tax credits in
Section 13. He wondered when the credit would repeal. M.
Anderson replied that the sunset was in 2016

Representative Costello discussed the bill's 6 fiscal
not es.

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked that the fiscal notes would be
updated to reflect the CS

Co-Chair Austerman believed the bill was excellent. He
spoke to his initial reservations, but once it was
understood and the bill was broken into a tinely basis, he

was confident in the |egislation.

Representative Thonmpson MOED to REPORT CSHB 306(FIN) out
of commttee wth individual recommendations and the
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

Representative Gara OBJECTED for discussion.

Representati ve Minoz asked a question about the DOR fisca
not e.

8:56: 08 AM

M. GCeorge relayed that the office had been in contact with
t he governor's office requesting updated fiscal notes.

Representative Hol nes supported the bill. She was curious
about 10 positions in the fiscal notes.

MR, FONDER, DI RECTOR, TAX DIVISION, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
(Via Teleconference), anticipated that the nunber of
positions would decrease substantially in FY 15. He
stressed expenditures would not be occurring in FY 15.

Representati ve Munoz wondered if there would be an increase
in the nunber of positions beyond the years outlined in the
fiscal notes. M. Fonder replied that it would probably be
simlar to the out years in the fiscal note that was a
total of 3 positions.

Co-Chair Stoltze stressed that the departnment would not get
nore noney than it needed.

9:00: 13 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/21/14 8:36 A M



Representative Gara was working to determine the current
sunset date for the film «credit program He was
unconfortable speeding up the sunset date of the film tax
credit.

Co-Chair Austerman spoke to his backing of the comrercia
fishing industry and the need to treat it equally to other
industries in the state. He only supported itens that
wor ked. He believed that credits would justify thenselves
when they cane up for review in the future. He believed the
credits should all be treated equally. He stated it was
necessary to review the credits. He did not believe it was
right to pick out specific credits.

Representative Costello was wunconfortable reporting the
bill out of commttee without the updated fiscal notes.

Co-Chair Stoltze would hold the bill.

HB 306 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

9:04: 33 AM
AT EASE

9:08: 45 AM
RECONVENED

Co-Chair Stoltze discussed that HB 306 would be heard |ater
wi th the updated fiscal notes.

#hb121
HOUSE BI LL NO. 121

"An Act relating to the exam nations, board, | oans,
records, and |obbying contracts of the Al aska
Commerci al Fishing and Agriculture Bank; and providing
for an effective date."

9:09:41 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ERI C FEI GE, SPONSOR, read a prepared
statenment pertaining to the bill"'s purpose:

The Commrercial Fishing and Agriculture Bank is a great
exanpl e of the governnent starting a project and then

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/21/14 8:36 A M



stepping back and allowing the project to succeed in
the private sector.

Created 33 years ago, the bank was created by an
initial investnment of $32 mllion from the state. As
required by the creating statutes, the bank has repaid
the state’s investnent and is now a private entity
owned by its nenbers.

Because the bank was created under specific statutes,
it is not regulated the sane as other banks and credit
unions operating in the state. The specific statutes
that created CFAB assure it continues to fulfill its
original purpose of assisting the commercial fishing
and agricul tural industry.

The bank’s board of directors desires to inprove the
operating ability of the bank by requesting several
changes in its operating statutes.

HB 121 expands the types of |oans the bank can give to
commercial tourism and natural resources industries
and renoves the maxi mum | oan anounts provided to these
borrowers. HB 121 also expands the category of
borrowers to include non-resident owned businesses
that are physically located within Al aska, expands the
eligibility of the bank’s small |oan program and
gives the board the ability to set Its own
conpensation | evel .

Finally, to provide CFAB with additional resources to
capitalize its ability to provide loans to its
menbers, the CFAB board is requesting the Al aska
Banking Comnmssion to begin auditing the bank’s
operations, as is done with other banks in the state.
The cost of the audits are borne by the bank and not a
cost to the state.

M chael Paschall of ny staff wll now provide a
sectional analysis of the bill followed by a short
presentation by bank president Lea Klingert and board
menber Doug G enn.

M CHAEL PASCHALL, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE ERIC FEIGE, read
t he sectional analysis:

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/21/14 8:36 A M



Section 1: This section adjusts the |ending power of
the bank by elimnating the borrowing limts on
certain types of loans. It also renoves the residency
requi renent for certain types of capital loans if the
facility is Jlocated wthin the state as well as
expands the types of I|oans that may be given to
nonmenbers. It also makes |oans available for certain
tourism operations and for operations dedicated to the
devel opment or exploitation of natural resources.

Section 2: It adds commercial agriculture to the
current provision allowing loans to nonnenbers for
commercial fisheries in certain areas.

Section 3: Changes the dollar limtation on loans to
nonnmenbers from $25, 000 to $50, 000.

Section 4: Increases the debt to capital ratio from
ei ght percent to 25 percent.

Section 5: Confirmng |anguage containing to bank
exam nations added in section seven. Also corrects a
t ypographi cal error in statue.

Co-Chair Stoltze wondered if Section 5 related to credit-
wort hiness. M. Paschall replied in the affirmative. . He
continued readi ng the sectional.

Section 6: Allows the bank to rmake available a l|ist of
those eligible to serve as director to those nenbers
eligible to vote.

Section 7: Provides that the Departnent of Commerce,
Community, and Econom c Developnment shall audit the
bank at |east once every thirty-six nonths.

Section 8: Repeals AS 44.81.020(f) setting director
conpensati on and AS  44.99.030(a)(2) prohi bi ting
| obbyi ng by the bank.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked about the repealer in Section 8. M.
Paschall replied that the first repealer repealed the
director's conpensation, which was set in statute, and
allowed the board to set the conpensation. The second
statute currently prohibited | obbying by the bank.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/21/14 8:36 A M



Co-Chair Stoltze assunmed that it was a repealed a limt in
conpensation. M. Paschall replied that it repealed the
statute that set the conpensation. He continued reading the
sections:

Section 9: Delays the audit established in section
seven until one year after the effective date of the
Act .

Section 10: Makes the Act effective i medi ate.

9:15:15 AM

DOUG GLENN, BOARD MEMBER, COVVERCI AL FI SHENG  AND
AGRI CULTURE BANK, spoke to his background. He discussed his
business. He explained that CFAB had enabled him to go
forward on his business. He had been a nenber since 2012
He read a statenent about CFAB:

CFAB was a result of legislation introduced in the
|ate 1970s for the purpose of providing financing to
the commercial fishing and agriculture industry of
Al aska. It operates and is the sole subject of AS
44.81. Many basic policies, strategic, or operationa

changes that nost Dbusiness would enact by sinply
revising their business plan. It required the support
of the Alaska State Legislature and new | egislation.

CFAB was commtted and structured to serve resident
i ndi viduals and snaller conpanies in a highly focused
and specialized manner. Many of the individuals and
busi ness whom CFAB serves would not otherw se have
access to loan funds for reasonable, constructive
terms.

9:19: 06 AM

Representative Thonpson asked about the CFAB bylaws. He
asked if M. Genn was eligible for a loan while on the
board. M. Genn replied in the affirmative.

LELA KLI NGERT, PRESI DENT, COVVERCI AL FI SHI NG AND
AGRI CULTURE BANK, stated that the CFAB board had no active
purpose in the lending portion. The board did not
participate in credit decisions.

Representative Thonpson believed it seemed strange that a
board nmenber woul d be borrowi ng fromthe bank

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/21/14 8:36 A M



Co-Chair Stoltze <commented on M. denn's upstanding
character.

Representative Guttenberg wondered who made the decision to
allow borrowing. Ms. Klingert replied that it was a |oan
commttee, which was conprised of mnagenent and | oan
of ficers.

Representative (Quttenberg queried the decision rmaking
authority of the board that was different than the |oan
coormittee. M. Klingert replied that there were nany
structures in the credit industry. She stated she provided
the financial condition to the board, but was sanitized and
not specific to the individuals. The board drafts the
credit policy, and the loan commttee operates under that

policy.

Co-Chair Austerman asked for detail on the CFAB nenbership.
Ms. Klingert responded that in order to beconme a nenber or
a borrower, one nust be a nenber of CFAB. She stated that a
menber was required to purchase stock in the co-op to
beconme a nenber, a borrower, and a stock hol der.

Representative WIson asked for a description of the CFAB
mssion. M. Klingert shared that in 2000 the bank's
statute had been revised to allow CFAB to enter into
tourism and resource based industry. Primarily, 95 percent
of CFAB's loan portfolio was conprised of comrercial
fishing loans. The remaining 5 percent was split between
agriculture and tourism

Representative WIson asked again about a mssion
statement. Ms. Klingert replied that its m ssion statenent
was to be the premier |lender to the fishing industry.

Representative WIlson noted that the |egislation allowed
for non-resident borrowers. She wondered if there was a
requirenent to stay wthin a certain percentage for a
specific industry.

9: 25: 50 AM

Ms. Klingert replied that there was nothing as formalized
as outlining specific percentages. The econony and basic
structure of the bank limted the percentages. She shared
that the reason to expand into tourism and resources was

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/21/14 8:36 A M



for diversification, primarily due to the consolidation of
the comrercial fishing industry.

Representative WIson wondered why the bank could not be
its own entity and no |onger connected to the state. She
wondered why the bank could not go out on its own. M.
Klingert answered that there were paraneters that excluded
CFAB from the coop code, the banking code, and other codes.
She stressed that CFAB would not survive if it was
privati zed.

Representative Munoz wondered how the banks rates conpared
to comrercial rates. M. Klingert replied that the bank's
rates were conparable to other banks.

Representative Munoz asked about CFAB s accountability. Ms.
Klingert replied that the bank reported to the |egislature.
The statute dictated how the bank was structured and the
paranmeters under which it operat ed.

Co- Chair Austerman communi cated that CFAB had been created
by the legislature. Over the years the bank had been able
to repay the state. The bank was successful. It was
included in statute because the legislature had created it.
The bank did not ask for noney and paid back everything it
had been given.

9: 30: 59 AM

Representative CQuttenberg stated that the bank's success
was also the legislature's success. He wondered about the
financial health of the bank. M. Klingert answered that
the bank was healthy and strong; it had $35 million in
| oans. She stated that CFAB had not recorded any |osses to
date in the last 20 years. She had lived and breathed the
program for 26 years.

Representative Gara wondered if the bank had concern with a
l[imted pool of funds that it may inpact. He wondered if
the bill would divert noney away from the other itens. M.
Klingert replied that the bank |everaged by borrow ng
addi ti onal noney. She believed the bank could get up to $84
mllion in loans. She did not feel that the current |oan
structure would be substantial enough to create the issue.
The bank had loaned to tourism and mning since 2000. She
stated that the non-resident section of the |egislation was

House Fi nance Committee 11 03/21/14 8:36 A M



to allow CFAB to lend to people within the state that my
not meet the bank's strict residency requirenents.

9:35:11 AM

Representative Gara stated that the program nostly applied
to Al askans. He wondered about the policy of |ending non-
capped anmounts to non-residents. M. Klingert replied that
there were individuals in the tourism industry that were
borrowing from CFAB, but had not received much interest
from the mning industry. Many of the tourism conpanies in
the state were not ngjority owed by Al askans.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that he had been contacted by a
nunber of individuals about the legislation who were all
commerci al fishernen.

Vice-Chair Neuman pointed to Section 2, which stated that
the bank may make small loans to qualified borrowers who
were not nenbers of the bank. He wondered if it reflected a
policy change. M. Klingert replied that the section
related to serving rural areas of the state, where becom ng
a menber was cost-prohibitive.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked for verification that a person did
not have to be a nenber. Ms. Klingert replied that it was
not necessary within that particular section.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman |ooked at Section 4, and noted that the
total amount of noney that may be | oaned under the section
may not exceed 25 percent of the total capital. He noted
that there was a greater than 300 percent increase. He
gqueried the current total capital. M. Klingert replied
that the total capital the bank could lend was just under
$20 mllion. Through the legislation, CFAB increased the
dollar amount that could be lent to an individual under
t hat section.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman wondered if the policy was standard for
ot her banks. He thought it sounded high. M. Klingert could
not speak to other banks.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if she did not have know edge of the
banki ng i ndustry or sinply preferred not to speak about the
ot her banks.

9:40: 09 AM

House Fi nance Committee 12 03/21/14 8:36 A M



Ms. Klingert did not want to speak for other banks.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked about industry standards. MVs.
Klingert wunderstood that commercial banks had limts on
what they would lend to a specific industry in order to
[imt risk.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman did not know why commercial banks would
care about the issue as long as they got their noney back

He did not believe the commercial banks would allow the
proposed ampunt outlined in legislation. M. Klingert
answered that banks were required to have a certain anount
of capital that they leveraged for |oans. She stated CFAB
was lending its own noney; therefore its requirements were
much different. She believed comercial banks split the
ri sk between industries. The bank currently had $20 nmillion
in capital and $35 mllion out in |oans.

Vice-Chair Neuman pointed to the bill title related to
engagi ng |obbyist services. M. Klingert replied that
currently the bank was prohibited fromhiring a | obbyi st.

Co-Chair Stoltze surmsed that it had probably occurred
when the Al aska Railroad. Ms. Klingert agreed.

Vice-Chair Neuman stressed that CFAB still established
under statute that the state entity did not conpete wth
comercial banks. He wondered if the |legislation allowed
CFAB to hire |obbyist. M. Klingert replied in the
affirmati ve.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked if the bill contained the | obbyist
information in another location. Co-Chair Stoltze replied
that there was a repealer contained in the |egislation.

Representati ve Edgnon | ooked at Section 7, and queried the
di fference between an audit and exam nati on.

9:46: 34 AM

Ms. Klingert replied that there was a tinefrane that was
established based on the staffing of Departnent of
Commer ce, Community and Econom c Devel opnment ( DCCED)

Co-Chair Stoltze wondered if the anmpunt of tinme had been
suggested. Ms. Klingert replied in the affirmative.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/21/14 8:36 A M



Representati ve Edgnon asked if the audit was a term of art
in the sponsor statement. M. Klingert replied that there
was a difference in an audit and an exam nation. The audit
did go through to look at the financial side. She stated
that CFAB was audited every year by statute.

Representati ve Edgnon surm sed that the banking exam ners
woul d ensure that the expanded CFAB was conplying with the
statutes. He wunderstood that it would be a high |Ievel
overvi ew, because the fiscal note had $5,700 intended for
exam nation. Ms. Klingert agreed.

Representative Costello asked about Section 8 related to
the repeal of |obbying prohibition. She wondered about the
change to allow for | obbyist.

9:50: 02 AM

Ms. Klingert answered that over the past several years not
having a person in Juneau to represent the bank had been
chal | engi ng. The bank currently staffed under 10
i ndividuals, and believed having a person in Juneau to
represent its interests would be beneficial. There were no
i medi ate plans to retain a | obbyist.

Representative Costello wondered if DCEED had the ability
to comment on |egislation. V5. Kl i ngert asked for
clarification on the question.

Representative Costello stated that the fiscal note was
from the Division of Banking and Securities. She wondered
if the relationship between CFAB and the state did not
provi de enough conmunication through another branch of
government. Ms. Klingert replied DCEED nay not be the best
choice to represent CFAB. She stressed that there was an
open conmmruni cation with DCCED, but did not feel that it was
the m ssion of DCEED to | ook out for CFAB.

Co-Chair Stoltze felt that CFAB had a bad product to sell.
He thought the organization had been trying to package a
poor product in the past.

Representative Holnmes remarked that the increase from 8 to
25 percent related to how nuch the bank could I end under a
specific type of loan. M. Klingert replied in the
affirmati ve.

House Fi nance Committee 14 03/21/14 8:36 A M



Representative Holnmes was struggling with whether or not
CFAB was a private or public entity. She wondered if the
expansion in the types of |oans was seen as conpeting wth
other 1local banks and how the expansion fit into the
exi sting market.

9:55:10 AM

Ms. Klingert replied that the agency also struggled wth
the issue. She the bank nmay conpete with banks, but not
really a big conpetitor in comercial banks' world. The
bank took nuch tinme on its borrowers, which was sonething
that would not be cost effective for a larger bank. She
felt that the fact that the bank existed provided |ending
opportunities to borrowers who would not receive themif it
was not there.

Representative Holnes wondered if there had been any
di scussion from private banks or credit unions related to
the bill.

M. Paschall relayed that the banking industry did not have
a position on the bill. He stated that CFAB was very snal
conpared to business on commercial banks. He stressed that
there long list of criteria for its loans. He stated that
there was sone criteria established by the court, but did
not see that any of the changes nade the changes. He
responded to the | obbying question. He stressed that the
entity was located in Anchorage and from tine to tinme it
needed to respond to issues. It was currently totally
prohibited from hiring any type of |obbyist; therefore, the
entity had to send a board nenber to Juneau to answer
questions. He pointed to a statute that required an annua
report and audit. The entity was asking to be exam ned by
t he banki ng conm ssi on.

Representative Gara believed the bank was a state entity.
He noted that 7 of the 9 board nenbers were elected by the
nmenbers of CFAB. He wondered if the inclusion of non-
resi dent nenbers woul d receive favorable treatnent over the
residential projects. M. Klingert asked for clarification
on the question.

Representative Gara asked if the board nenbers may favor
out si de- owned businesses. Ms. Klingert replied that she did

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 03/21/14 8:36 A M



not feel that there would be enough non-resident |oans made
to create that issue.

Representative Gara noted that the board was 7 to 9
menbers, which was up to the bank

Co-Chair Stoltze spoke to another repealer related to board
conpensation. He suspected that there could be unintended
consequences, but felt that the issue of favoring non-
resi dents was an issue.

10: 04: 22 AM

Representative Costell o wondered why CFAB did not just hire
| egislative liaison. She wondered if the option had been
considered or pursued. Ms. Klingert was not famliar wth
t he issue.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked for further information on the
i ssue. M. Paschall responded that the issue was related to
whet her or not CFAB was a state entity.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman |iked the purpose of the bill,
particularly the expansion into agriculture industries. He
wondered |loan structures conpared to other banki ng

institutions. He noted large increases in the anount of
noney available. He discussed concerns that because 7
menbers of the board were elected by the board and 2
appoi nted by the governor, so there was an opportunity to
di sal l ow Al askans to the limted anmount of noney there were
an opportunity that the noney could all go to outside
organi zations instead of Al askan conpani es. M. Paschall
believed a change would be possible to nmake to solve the
i ssue.

Representative WIson followed up on Vice-Chair Neuman's
guestion. She wanted to verify that the board had no say
over who got the loans even if they conpeted w th other
busi nesses in Al aska. She wanted to ensure that the state
woul d not be conpeting with itself.

10: 10: 08 AM

Ms. Klingert replied that the board set the credit policy,
but did not dictate who noney would go. She stated that the
concerns could be addressed by the examiners in order to
ensure that it operates within the statute. She felt that

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 03/21/14 8:36 A M



t he exam nation process would provide the legislature with
a better understanding of the organization of CFAB.

Representative WIlson replied that there could be two boats
fishing for the sanme thing, but one business office could
be in Alaska and the other could be in another state. Both
woul d fit under the provision, but allowed the non-resident
entity to beconme eligible for the credit. She felt that the
| egi sl ation may put the Al aska business at a di sadvant age.

Co-Chair Stoltze spoke in favor of the board.

Representative WIson stressed that she was attenpting to
make a point.

Co-Chair Austerman The entity hel ped balance to ensure that
everyone was covered. He did not want to have a
conversation about ways to make CFAB a better organization

He did not want to | ose sight of the issue.

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED public testinony.

Co-Chair Stoltze pointed to general support for the bill
The committee would work to resolve the several issues
poi nted out by committee nenbers.

Representati ve Gara spoke about outside tourism He did not
like that commercial fishing guides were from outside of
Al aska enployed by fishing |odges owned by outside
entities. He was concerned about the outside conpetition.

Co-Chair Stoltze felt that the nenbers concerned had been
clearly outlined, and hoped to address many of the
addr essed i ssues.

M. Paschall appreciated the commttee's discussion. The
sponsor would work on the issues with finance staff.

HB 121 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OQURNIVENT
10: 20: 37 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:20 a. m

House Fi nance Committee 17 03/21/14 8:36 A M



